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 MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  November 12, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE:  4665 Hutchinson Commercial, LLC  
 
Requested 
Action: 

Transfer of ownership and DBA change 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.11.040(a):  “A license issued under this title may not be transferred to another 
person except with the written consent of the board.” 
 
AS 04.11.470:  “A person may object to an application for issuance, renewal, transfer of 
location, or transfer to another person of a license, or for issuance of a permit, by 
serving upon the applicant and the board the reasons for the objection. The board shall 
consider the objections and testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS 
04.11.510(b)(2) when it considers the application…” 
 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, renewal, 
transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without affording the 
applicant notice or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own initiative or in 
response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the reaction of the 
public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not required under this 
subsection;” 

  
Staff Rec.: Hold a public hearing; approve the transfer with delegation 
 
Background:  This is an application for transfer of ownership and DBA change of a package store 
license on the Steese Highway in Circle, an area with no local government. The license had been 
forfeit after the death of licensee Earla Hutchinson in September of 2018. The board reinstated the 
license and required a transfer application to be submitted within 90 days, a deadline met by the 
applicant. 
 
An objection from the Department of Labor – Employment Security has been received due to non-
compliance. Background investigations are still pending. 
 
Attachment: Department of Labor objection 
  Transfer application 






















